
Mt. Angel School District #91
Network Equipment Solutions FY2023

RFP Addendum 1
Vendor Q&A

· Are you open to leasing new hardware that is managed by the vendor who manufacturers it? 
 Prefer not to lease

· Is the networking hardware for which you’re requesting managed services already installed? If yes, do you own it or lease it?
We currently have HP/Aruba switches installed. These are replacements for switches that are at EOL. We own these and we manage them in conjunction with our local Education Service District Tech Department.

· To provide you with an optimal network design, can you share floorplans (or evacuation map) of your school(s) that identify the location of your switching closet(s) (i.e. MDF & IDF)? 
[bookmark: _GoBack]See attached RFP addendum doc entitled “Building Maps_ MASD”

· Is this project a full network refresh or for a portion of the schools within your district?
 Select switches at each building based on EOL.

· How many sites (or campuses) in your district and how many are being refreshed? 
4 with 3 receiving equipment.

· How are the buildings at each location connected (fiber, mesh, etc…)? 
Fiber for external communication, copper within the building

· Are separate locations connected to a central hub?  If so, how? 
Each building feeds to the high school MDF via fiber connection

· What is your total maximum building capacity at each site being refreshed?
 Unsure at this time. The person that has this information is unavailable at this time

· How many floors in each building?
1

· What kind of cabling is installed (5e, 6a, etc)? 
Mixture of 5, 5E and 6

· What kind of ceiling (i.e. drop tile, solid surface, etc.)? 
Combination of Drop tile and solid surface

· How many rooms need wireless coverage? 
Approx 40. Currently all rooms have wireless. This would replace EOL devices and work towards 1:1 Wireless coverage per classroom

· How many common areas?
2 in each school plus 1 gym in each location

· Do you require outdoor wireless coverage?  If yes, can you share a map of your campus indicating which areas you need coverage?
Not at this time

· What is your port count requirement? 
48

· What is the deadline for submitting our proposal?
Proposal deadline should be listed with the eRate filing. Feb. 10, 2023.

